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pioe paid for it Of conrse the prices of
Tamls are governed in a gredt measure by the
wnoant of improvemenis they contain and
their prosimity to towns and convenienes of
railroed fucilities.  With six'lines of railroad
running thromgh the county there is very
litle Jand in it that is not conveniently ac-
cessible by means of railroad commnnication
aml transportation.

Tho present value of farning and pasture
lands renge from $5 to $30, necording to
lueativn and improvements, and thers can be
pa safer or more remunerative investment
wade in Texas than iw ILill county lands.
While purchusers ean now realize most liberal
profits in rents, the greatest advantage con-
sists of the continngl and eertzin apprecistion
of values. A fair indication of the valoes
of land and other property is shown by the
comiptroller’s report of taxable valoes. This
is tho best evidenes, for while the tax rolls of
a county fail to show the full value of the
pruperty, owing to the disposition of people
to render at the lowest fignres that will be
recuived. yet as a4 comparison of the relative
values in dilfereut zections, the official assess-
ments can be dependid upon ws a test, the
tendeney t render at the lowest permissible
ligures prevailing to no greater extent in owe
section than in another. The following eom-
parative statement of the assessed values for
the past six years will give a better idea of
this county’s growth.

Year. Total Valaation.
UBBE v o mecmom s s e §#4,615,620
1336, eeee e BBGR3AG0
| T 7,044,130
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1888... 7,305,060
R0 s 7,572,620
1890. ... ... 7,088,370

The increase within six yearsas thus shown
amonnts to nearly three and 2 half milliona
in taxable valnes.

RAILROADS.

8ix lines of railroads tvaverse the county,
three of which are tronk lines. These three
are the Missouri, Kansas & Texas, Bt. Louis,
Arkansas & Texas (better known aa the Cot-
ton Belt) and the Atchison, Topeka & Sants
Fé. The first nawmed traverses the ‘eenter of
the connty in nearly a north and south diree.
tion. The main line of the Cotton Belt ronts
passes throngh the sontheast eorner of the
county, its direction being from northeast to
sonthwest. The Corsicana and Ifillsboro rosd
is & branch of the Cotton Belt, and donbtless
will eventually be extended further west.
The Atehison, Topeka & Santa Fé fromn Gal-
veston to St. Loais and other northeru points,
pasees throagh the northwestern corner of
the county; and the Dallus and Millsboro
branch of the Missouri, Kunsas & Texas is
completal.

This may beeome the wain line of that
road. The Texas Central, which is the prin-
cipal branch of the Houston & Texas Ceatral,
connects with the latter live at Biewond,
thenee extending north west to Abany, T&x:m,
and passing throngh the southwestern portion
of the eounty.

All of the above pamed lines of railroad
are actively in operation, giving the county 3
tutal railroad wileyge of 90 1-5 miles, valued
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o the tax rolls, a very low standard of valus-
*tion, at $882,150.

The first ruilrowl which the citizens of
U county aimed te bave bailt was an ex-
tension of the St. Lowis, Acketmas & Texas
milroad, which eventually turned out to be
the present “Cotton Belt” road. Ata mail-
road mectiug held in Hillsboro March 18,
1577, $20,000 waa raised for the purpose of
procusding  with the constroction of this
Liranels, thus ¢ insuring™ the building of the.
ruud, Joha D. Warren leading, both in mak-

ing the most enthnsizstic speech of his life
and in heading the sulseription list with

$2,000. The citizens of Woudbury co-opor-
ated in this move. Bot we notice nothing
more in the papers concerning this enterprise,
uid conelude that the offort died down.
During May and June, 1850, several yuite
railroad meetings were leid in Hillsboro, in
onder to devise ways for Lmildiug a railrosd
from Dallas to this place. At the first meet-
ing & committes eonsisting of C. E. Phillips.
J. R Patty and 8. C. Upshar was appointed
to vigit Dallas and consnlt with some of the
Missouri Davific oflicials then in that city,
The Yatter agresd te have their cogineer mn
g line within the pext few weekse,  Whilethe
ofliciuls diseluimed any thought of building
a road to Hitlsboro, they seemed to be better
pested as o the ronte and distances than even
the committen itself, which fuct indicated that
they really had investigated the sobject.
During the snmmer the Missonri Pacific
Compuny propused to brild a road from Dal-
las tw Lillsboro, if' the people of this coanty

wonhl raise an smeunt cqunl e SLOO0 1 mile

within the county. At a miass-meoting of
the citizens o eomwittes was appointed to
raisy subscriptious, eonsisting of E. B. Strond,
P. F. Fox, A, 1. Jaspor, O. M. Welborn and
4. W. Golledge.  Jaly 17, that smmmer, the
coinmittee, then cousisting of 0. M. Wel-
bora, John D. Warren, C. D. Phillips, & O.
Upehaw and C. M. Dunbam, bad an inter-
view with the Dallas committee, with the
result that 1lillshoro, Waxshachie, Milford
and Lancastor agreed to give theright of way
and depot grounds, while Dallas agreed to -
furnish whatever bonus might be necessary
to socure the extension of the road. At the
same time J. K Thowpson snd E. B. Strond
were snoeessful in soliciting enbeeriptions for
the extension. '

But, as is always eharactoristic of pioneer
ruilroad enterprises, the heavy nndertaking
seemed to drag its slow length along, defer-
ring hope wutil the public heart is made sick,
The following paragraph from the Reflector
of August 10, 1886, is quito illnstrative of
the results of interviews with milroul men
at such times: #There bas not mreh been
done aloring the past week in the way of
pushing Missouri ruilway matiers] from the
fact Uit wothing could be effected until Mr.
Dowlund had accomplished the duty assigned
bim,—that of going over the romd aud report-
ingr tw headyoarters the result tlereof 1le
was in the city on Monduy last, having eome

| throngh from Dallas by way of Laneaster,

Waxahachi, ltaly aid Milford. We et him
at the oflice of Colenel Johu D, Warrun, and
found him to be u very elever geatlenian, bat
wo elicited nothing delinito from hinm in re.
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gand to the road other than ke was pleased
anil dolighted with the route.  lle however
saitd that his instroctions were todo the best
he could and report,”

“ Plasad with the ronte and will emdeavor
tv o semething,” was generally the result of
all interviews with railway officials.

During the next week the above company
agreed to reduce the sulsidy of $1,000 a mile
to «340,000 on the Hillsboro and Dallas
proposition;” this amounted to a fall of §20-
000 from their original proposition, which
was 81,000 a mile and the right of way.
Coloncl Johan ). Warren thon led a subserip-
tion Jist with 32,000, followed by Adam
Files, $1,000, the Hillsboro delegation at
Dallss, 35,000, ate., other points coming in
uutil the amonnt reschod $37,000, within a
few moments, Dallas agreed to raise $30,000,

Lut wes slow in that movement, and Gnally
failed altogether. When one or seversl places
do their Juty, it scems hard that they should
be made 1o saffer on acconnt of the dere-
liction of other places, espocially when a
prowise is broken in so doing. Y

Immediatoly after the above failure, the
question of buikling the * Bouthwestern ex-
sion * was revived.

During the following January, (188T), the
v Hillsbore, Dawson, Sontbeast & Northweat
Railrys] Compuny™ was chartered, Colonel
Wurren at the head, and in a few loors
SI0000 was pledged.  The incurporaturs
were J. D, Warren, A, 11 Files, 0. M. Wel-
born, 0. T. Lyon, C. E. Phillips, 1. 1). Tarl-
ton, of illsboro; and W. I". Osborne, G. W.
Youugmr and J. J. Stawsell, of Dawson.

Officorsy-J., 12 Warren, pnsident; 4. W.
Younger, Firat viee-president; M. D. Koos,
second vice-prosident; W. F. Osborne, sec-
retary; and J. R Thompmon, treasarer.  Mr.
Welborn was appointed tu raise Hillsboro's
shary, $21,000, which be soon sceonaplished;
and Mr. Osborn saw that Dawson raised her
ghare. Aunthorized capital stoek, $700,000.

March 11, it was determined by varions
eommittess st Dallas to eompleta the south-
westarn extansion, and chartered thair som-
pany 25 the “ Dallas, Granite and Gulf
Esilway.” Their line was to cons to Hills-
boro snd go on further west.

December 9 followiug, the 8. Louis, Ar-
kansas & Texns compsny completed their
line to Hillaboro, and started regular passen-
geer trains Febroary 3, 1888,

The raileoud from [ullas to Hilleboro was
complated early in January, 1891, connecting
with the Misonrd, Kenens & Texas. The
trains eommenced running during the latier
part of the wounth. . -

May 18, 1891, the St Louis, Arksnas &
Texas railrond passed vat of the hands of re-
egivers and the nane changed t Bt Louis &
Bouthwestern milway, and for short is ealled
the «Cotton Belt” Their new depot in
Hillsboro eost abont $8,000. It is a fine
boilding, 80x86 fest in dimensions, with
two waiting-rooms, eacl 22 x 24 feet.” It is
located in the western part of the eily, just
sonthwiest of the » Kaly™ (Missouri, Kansau
& Texas) depot.

But lone Lefure the “ Outton Belt” line
wag built, the Miwser, Nansis & Texan
rushesl their line from north to south through
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the county, thromh [lillshure aml on to
Waco, opening for passenger busingss on
Sumlay, April 26, 1881, with fonr daily
tening amd a through shper to Chicagn.

Altogether, the citizens of Iill county
ruised about $200,000 fur railrosds, including
right of way and depot gromsds. For the
Cotton Delt they raised $15,000, the right of
way and depot grounds, and other honus, the
total equaling about $60,000. For the Dal-
lus brnueh, the right of way from Milford and
and depot groonds. For the Missouri, Kan-
g3z & Texas, the right of way svd depot
grounds. The Texss Centrol, ranning throngh
Whitney and Aquilla, obtnined some loeal
aid; Lut the branch ronning throngh ab-
bard, none from the eitizens of this county;
nor did the Banta Fé romning through the
northwestern corner of the county.

Jannary 20, 1887, a ripple of excitement
wis raised in 1lillsbore by a few minotey’
visit from the noted Juy Gould, who stepped
off the train here, asked many questions re-
ganling milroad matters and some political
puints, but answered bt ﬁ:]r few questions.

Thu: fureyproing iz necessarily a brief sketeh
of & Lo carver, and althongh frgonentury,
it at lesst serves ls main purpese, namely, to
give eredit to the prineipal capitalists whe
did their duty in bringing reilrouds into the
counly.

EINCATIONAL.

The tirat school in Hill county was tanght
near Peoria, sbout 1854, by Judpe 11 W.
Young, vow of illshoro. During the second
wessivi of his school be bad shout 100 sta-
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dunts, nuny of them coming from s distanee.
But it is intercsting to coutrast the school
Facilities of those primitive times with those
of the prsent. 1o this respeet bow Uhe times
have changed, botl in the demands of the age
and in the methods of supplying them!

In the first record of an onler for a school

| fund in this county we find the foliowing

minute of & proceeding of the eounty court
held in Docember, 1860:  # Onlered that the
treasurer of the Btate of Texas be authorized
to pay the treasorer of il county or bis
order, the sum of $20.92, amoant due Hill
county ander the twelfth and thirteenth ses.
tions of the ack of January 81, 1854” This
appears like a amall beginming for s0 great
an iustitution as the public school system of
s county; bat there are three very important
elements tu consider in such connestion, vig.:
the spareity of the population, the little ap-
preciation of a scholastic education whways
held by pioneers in any soction of the conntry,
and the great struggle they always have to
mndergo for 3 bare living, under precarious
circumstancos which gntail much anxiety
over the questivp whether thuy can cke onta
Tiving at all :

Of coursc it would by altpguther too tedi-
vas to mention all the details of edocationa
progress from year to year from the firit to
date, and we therefore puss to the year 1883,

and glanecat the statistics of that year: -

Nu. of free school communities orgenized, white 77
e o a “ eolued 3

e of schulastic pepalation __......... white 3220
" Y e oatbored 230

Mo of lrow schooly maiotioed ... ... while 55
] " u

ve —ooocilired- 4
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Avernzs schovl {ETI. .. .eouruoeescenmea diys WO
Number of sindests Luught in the differeat branches:
Orthogeaphy. .......8,005 English Gramumar. .. 9%
Mewling .ovn e e 3000 Compesition ........15
Poomunship........ L 10T, SRR 435
Arithmetie . .......5450 Algelr 100

Geagraphy ......... 1895

Rumber of tes:lrs whe bave received centificate of
competency : :

1st grade, white male..20 2d grade, while female. 10

24 grade, white male .45 lst grade,colored male. 1

3 grade, white male . 5 %1 grade, colored male. 1

Aversps salary per month, white malg......... §40.00

L dk s

- - -

.. a0e
Tedal awount of school fund expended. . .. . $20,663.00

Now look on this pictare: According to
the last report (1689°-00), there were in the
connty, ountside of llillsboro, Ilabbard aml
Whitney,—which eontrol their own schools
independently of the county—ninety-six school
distriets; 100 white schools were tanght and
cight colored; eight schools were graded; one
is  liggh school; number of seats (or “sit-
tings”) for children—white, 5,856; colored,
160; average school ternd in months—white,
B; colored, 3.9; number of pupils of echolas-
tie agre, white, 4,822; colored, 1605 number
under schwlastic age (wndor cight years of aye)
nelually enrolled, white, Bil; eolored, 115
nimlier over selioluatic age (sixteen years),
whits, 698; eolored, 1; average daily attend-
anco—white, 2,850; colored, 115; number of
pupils of scliool age who conld not read when
they entered school—white, 96Y; colored, 46;
number who could not read when they left
gchool—white, 2025 eolored, 5; number whe
conbl not write when they enterel--white,
1,545; coloral, 81; whon they left- white,
447; eolured, 30; number who did not under-

stand the four fondamental rales of arith-

{metic when they entered school—white,

8,202: colored, 120; nomber who did not
when they left—white, 1,947; eolored, 80.
Number of pupils instructed in geometry,
32; nataral philoeophy, 88; physiology, 45;
civil government, 22; Latin, 6; bookkeep-
ing, 8. _

Fumber of echools visited during the year
by the superintendent—white, 00; colored,
0,—one visit to each school. There wore ten
teachors’ institutes beld during the yosr, with
an average atiendancs of tweoty teachers.

Number of male teachers holding first-
graile eertificatos, 31, all white; second-grade,
85 white and 4 colored; third-grade, three
white; femals, first-grade, eleven, white;
second grade, 22 whitc and 2 colored; third-
grade, four white and one colored. Num-
ber of teachers holding diplomas from
colleges, 8; and 2 bLeld diplowss or eertiti-
cates from Toxas normal schools.

During the school year closing August
81, 1891, there wore 4 pow schoolbouses
built, at a total cost of $1.070; 06 schoul-
hummfmmﬁ.lhﬁt:kwﬂlm;mf
are for the elaction of white children und
2 for colored; 60 schoolliouses are reported
a8 in good condikion, 5 fair and 2 bad.
Totsl vilue of public schoolhouses snd
groucds in the county, White, $51,470% col-
ored, $300; value of school furnitare and
apparatus, $1,106 white, and $20 culored.
In this regard therc has Leen great improve-
ment.

Tutal mmonnt paid teachers from tee pab-
licschuol fand, $27,318.50 for white, and






